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THEN & NOW

Before 9/11 –
• Department of Justice 

(Immigration & 
Naturalization Service – INS)

• Department of the Treasury 
(United States Customs Service
– USCS) 

After 9/11 –
• Department of Homeland 

Security – United States 
Customs and Immigration 
Service (USCIS) – performs 
administrative functions

• Department of Homeland 
Security – Immigration & 
Customs Enforcement (ICE) –
performs enforcement functions

• Department of Homeland 
Security – Customs and 
Border Protection (CBP) –
enforces/protects borders

• Department of Justice – Executive 
Office for Immigration 
Review (EOIR) – administration 
of immigration law



Applicable Statutes

• Immigration and Nationality Act, Pub. L. No. 82-214, 66 
Stat. 163, 8 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq. (2000).  

▫ United States Code—Title 8

 http://uscis.gov/graphics/lawsregs/index.htm

 LexisNexis: Library: IMMIG; File: USCS (USC Titles 8, 18, 
29, 42).

 Westlaw: Databases: FIM-USCA (USC Immigration Titles); 
FIM-INA (Immigration and Nationality Act, as Amended).

• http://uscis.gov/graphics/lawsregs/index.htm

http://uscis.gov/graphics/lawsregs/index.htm
http://uscis.gov/graphics/lawsregs/index.htm


Researching Pending Legislation

• Thomas

• CRS Reports (LexisNexis Congressional) 

▫ Use Advanced Search; Choose CRS Reports and enter Search Terms: 
Immigration Reform

• Bill tracking services

▫ Bender’s Immigration Bulletin.  Albany, N.Y.: Matthew Bender, 1996—. 
(LEXIS: IMMIG; IMMBUL) KF4802 .B46

▫ Immigration Law Today.  Washington, D.C.: American Immigration 
Lawyers Association, 1982—.

▫ Interpreter Releases.  Washington, D.C.: Thomson/West, 1923—.  
(Westlaw: INTERREL)

• LexisNexis/Westlaw

▫ LexisNexis: Immigration Legislation Updates (IMRFRM); Immigration 
State Laws Pending (IMSLP)

▫ Westlaw: IM-CURRENT; FIM-BILLTXT

loc.thomas.gov
http://web.lexis-nexis.com/congcomp/form/cong/s_pubadvanced.html?_m=2cd2b481c5d883e0597343b6d18aabf4&wchp=dGLbVlb-zSkSA&_md5=3b08cc24bb9056f8895a312f377fc0b0
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4802+.B46/ckf+4802+b46/-3,-1,,E/browse


Applicable Regulations

• Department of Homeland Security Regulations—8 C.F.R., ch. I
• Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR), within the 

Department of Justice—8 C.F.R. ch. V.
• Justice Department Regulations

▫ Unfair Immigration employment Practices 28 C.F.R. pt. 44
▫ Practice and procedure for administrative hearings 28 C.F.R. pt. 68
▫ Administrative Regulations for INS 28 C.F. R. pt. 0, subpart S

• Labor Department Regulations—20 C.F.R. 655 656; 29 C.F.R. 500 
& 501 

• Public Health Service, Alien Medical Examination Regulations—42 
C.F.R. pt. 34

• State Department Regulations—
▫ Visas 20 C.F.R. pt. 40-42
▫ Nationality & Passports 22 C.F.R. pt. 50-51
▫ Board of Appellate Review Procedures 22 C.F.R. pt. 7
▫ Nonimmigrant exchange visitor programs 22 C.F.R. pt. 62-65



Researching Regulations

• Bender’s Immigration Regulation Service.  Albany, 
N.Y.: Matthew Bender, 1989—. KF4807 .B46
LexisNexis: BIRGEGS

• Benders Immigration Bulletin.  New York, N.Y.: 
Matthew Bender, 1996—. KF4802 .B46 LexisNexis: 
IMMBUL

• Federal Register.  

▫ Government Printing Office: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/

▫ LexisNexis: Library: IMMIG; File: FEDREG

▫ Westlaw: FIM-FR 

http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4807+.B46/ckf+4807+b46/-3,-1,,E/browse
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4802+.B46/ckf+4802+b46/-3,-1,,E/browse
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/


Applicable Federal Agencies

• Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov
• United States Customs and Immigration Service 

http://uscis.gov/
• Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

http://www.ice.gov
• http://www.cbp.gov
• United States Department of State 

http://www.state.gov/
• Department of Justice Executive Office of 

Immigration Review http://www.doj.gov/eoir/

http://www.dhs.gov/
http://uscis.gov/
http://www.ice.gov/
http://www.cbp.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.doj.gov/eoir/


http://www.dhs.gov/


http://www.uscis.gov/


http://www.ice.gov/


http://www.cbp.gov/




http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir


Court proceedings, Appellate Reviews & 

Administrative Hearings

• BIA – reviews individual cases

• OCIJ – oversees all immigration courts and 
their proceedings

• OCAHO – adjudicates cases concerning 
employer sanctions, document fraud, and 
immigration-related employment discrimination

• BALCA – unfair employment practice

• OIL – civil immigration litigation 





Board of Immigration Appeals Decisions

• Attorney General & BIA Precedent Decisions, U.S. Dept. 
of Justice, 1962—.  DOJ site (previous slide)

• Lexis: Library: IMMIG; File: BIA (1940—). 

• Westlaw: Database: FIM-BIA (1940—). 

• Hein’s Interim Decision Service.  Buffalo, N.Y.: William 
S. Hein & Co., 1983—.  

▫ Cumulative Index to Interim Decisions of the Board of 
Immigration Appeals

• Bender’s Immigration Case Reporter.  New York, N.Y.: 

Matthew Bender, 1985—.

http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/vll/intdec/lib_indecitnet.html








BALCA & OALJ Decisions

• OALJ – Office of Administrative Law Judges, 
Department of Labor 

▫ http://www.oalj.dol.gov.libina.htm

• Board of Alien Labor Certification Appeals 
(BALCA) Decisions

▫ Office of Administrative Law Judges Website

 http://www.oalj.dol.gov/libina.htm

▫ LexisNexis:  BALCA (1987—)

▫ Westlaw: FIM-BALCA (1987—)

http://www.oalj.dol.gov.libina.htm/








Immigration Resources on the Net





















Legal Analysis and Interpretation



Treatises and More

• Immigration Law & Business. Deerfield, Ill.: Clark 
Boardman Callaghan, 1983—. KF4819 .F7 1983
Westlaw: (IMLB)

• Immigration Law & Procedure. New York, NY: 
Matthew Bender, 1966—. KF4819 .G6

• Immigration Law Service. St. Paul, Minn.: 
Thomson/West, 2004—.  Westlaw: (IMMLS2D)

• Kurzban’s Immigration Law Sourcebook. Washington, 
DC: American Immigration Law Foundation, 2008—
. KF4819.85 .K87 2008

http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819+.F7+1983/ckf+4819+f7+1983/-3,-1,,E/browse
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819+.G6/ckf+4819+g6/-3,-1,,E/browse
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMMLS2D
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819.85+.K87+2008/ckf+4819.85+k87+2008/-3,-1,,E/browse


Treatises and More

• Immigration and Nationality Law Handbook.
Washington, DC: American Immigration Lawyers 
Association, c1991—. KF4819.A2 A415

• Immigration Fundamentals: A Guide to Law and 
Practice. New York, NY: Practicing Law Institute, 
1996. KF4819 .F73 1996.  Westlaw: PLIREF-IMMIG

• Immigration Law and Defense. New York, N.Y.: C. 
Boardman, 1987— KF8925.E4 I46 1987 Westlaw: IMLD

• Immigration Law & Health: Patients and Providers.
Deerfield, IL : Clark Boardman Callaghan, c1993—. 
KF4819 .L68 1993 Westlaw: IMLHTH

http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819.A2+A415/ckf+4819+a2+a415/-3,-1,,E/browse
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819+.F73+1996/ckf+4819+f73+1996/-3,-1,,E/browse
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=PLIREF-IMMIG
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=PLIREF-IMMIG
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=PLIREF-IMMIG
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF8925.E4+I46+1987/ckf+8925+e4+i46+1987/-3,-1,,E/browse
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMLD
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819+.L68+1993/ckf+4819+l68+1993/-3,-1,,E/browse
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMLHTH


Treatises and More

• Immigration Legislation Handbook. Thomson/West, 
1999—.  Westlaw: IMLH

• Immigration Procedures Handbook. Westlaw: IMPH

• Steel on Immigration Law. Thomson/West,  Westlaw: 
(STEEL) 

• Immigration Law & Procedure in a Nutshell. St. Paul, 
Minn.: West Publishing Co., 2005. KF4819.85 .W4 2005

• Immigration Law and Crimes. Westlaw: IMLC

https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMLH
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMPH
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=STEEL
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4819.85+.W4+2005/ckf+4819.85+w4+2005/-3,-1,,E/browse
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=IMLC


Law Journals

• Georgetown Immigration Law Journal. Washington, 
D.C.: Georgetown Univ. Law Ctr., 1985—.  LexisNexis: 
GILAWJ

• Immigration and Nationality Law Review. Buffalo, 
N.Y.: William S. Hein & Co., 1976—.  

• Immigration Business News and Comment. St. Paul, 
MN: West Group, 1999—.  (Former Title: Immigration 
Law Report).  

• Bender’s Immigration Bulletin. New York, NY: Matthew 
Bender, 1996—.  

• Workplace Immigration Report.  Washington, D.C.: 
Bureau of National Affairs.  



Miscellaneous

• Forms – USCIS Website – USCIS.gov

• Statistics –

▫ Facts and Figures, from TRAC Immigration Project at 
Syracuse University 

▫ Report of the Visa Office.  Washington, D.C.: U.S. 
Department of State, Bureau of Consular Affairs. 1967—. 

▫ Statistical Yearbook.  U.S. Department of Justice, 
Executive Office for Immigration Review.  2000—.

▫ Yearbook of Immigration Statistics.  U.S. Dept. of 
Homeland Security Office of Immigration Statistics.  
Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 2002—.  

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD
http://travel.state.gov/visa/frvi/statistics/statistics_1476.html
http://travel.state.gov/visa/frvi/statistics/statistics_1476.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/statspub/syb2000main.htm%3e


Related Topics

Refugees 

Asylum

Human Rights



Federal Agencies Serving Refugees

• Department of Health & Human Services, 
Administration for Children & Families

• Office of Refugee Resettlement

• Department of State – Bureau of Population, 
Refugees, and Migration (PRM)

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/








Asylum Research

• US State Department Country 
Reports

• U.S. Department, Bureau of 
Population, Refugees and 
Migration

• Trafficking in Persons Report

• Human Rights Watch

• Amnesty International Annual 
Reports

• Inter-American Commission on 
Human Rights

• United Nations Official Document 
System

• University of Minnesota Human 
Rights Library

• Huridocs

• World Refugee Survey

• Michigan Refugee Case Law Site

• Asylumlaw.org

• Refworld

• Country of Origin (Immigration 
and Refugee Board of Canada)

• UNHCR Research

• Forced Migration Online

• News – Westlaw/Lexis/Online

• All Africa.com—Westlaw: 
ALLAFRICACOM

• FBIS (Foreign Broadcast 
Information Service)

http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/
http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/prm/
http://www.state.gov/g/tip/rls/tiprpt/
http://www.hrw.org/
http://www.amnesty.org/en/library
http://www.amnesty.org/en/library
http://www.cidh.org/
http://www.cidh.org/
http://www.cidh.org/
http://www.cidh.org/
http://documents.un.org/
http://documents.un.org/
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/
http://www.huridocs.org/
https://secure2.convio.net/uscri/site/SPageNavigator/WRS_10WorstCountries?gclid=CLbAp_7hrJYCFQIWFQodJ2jVyg
http://www.refugeecaselaw.org/
http://www.asylumlaw.org/
http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/refworld/rwmain
http://www.irb-cisr.gc.ca/en/research/origin_e.htm
http://www.unhcr.org/research.html
http://www.forcedmigration.org/
https://web2.westlaw.com/search/default.wl?fn=_top&rs=WLW8.09&rp=%2fsearch%2fdefault.wl&mt=LawSchoolPractitioner&vr=2.0&sv=Split&DB=ALLAFRICACOM
http://infoweb.newsbank.com/iw-search/we/Homepage?p_action=doc&p_theme=current&p_nbid=V59H52GHMTIyNDI2MDc3MC44OTk0NzoxOjEyOjE0Ny45LjEzNi4xMQ
http://infoweb.newsbank.com/iw-search/we/Homepage?p_action=doc&p_theme=current&p_nbid=V59H52GHMTIyNDI2MDc3MC44OTk0NzoxOjEyOjE0Ny45LjEzNi4xMQ














World Refugee Survey

• Issued Annually 

• Contains Statistics, Articles, Refugee Rights Report Cards and Country Reports

















Official Document System of the 

United Nations 







Asylum Research - Treatises

• The law of Asylum in the United States. 3d ed. Boston, Mass: 
Refugee Law Ctr., 1999—. KF4836 .A953 1999

• AILA’s Asylum Primer: A Practical Guide to U.S. Asylum Law and 
Procedure. 5th ed. Washington, D.C. American Immigration 
Lawyers Association, 2007. KF4836 .G47 2005

• Winning Asylum Cases. San Francisco, CA: Immigrant Legal 
Resource Center, 2004.  

• Asylum Law Sourcebook. St. Paul, Minn.: Thomson/West, 2007.  
Westlaw: ASYLUMCL

• Handbook on Procedures and Criteria for Determining Refugee 
Status, 1992—.  Available on the UNCHR Website.

http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4836+.A953+1999/ckf+4836+a953+1999/-3,-1,,E/browse
http://leagle.wcl.american.edu/search~S0?/cKF4836+.G47+2005/ckf+4836+g47+2005/-3,-1,,E/browse


Asylum Research - Journals

• International Journal of Refugee Law.  Oxford: 
Oxford Univ. Press, 1989—



Human Rights Resources

• Bureau of Citizenship & Immigration Services

• Board of Immigration Appeals

• Council of Europe, Human Rights Directorate

• International Committee of the Red Cross 
(ICRC)

• American Society of International Law (ASIL)

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD
http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/biainfo.htm
http://www.humanrights.coe.int/intro/eng/GENERAL/welc2dir.htm
http://www.icrc.org/
http://www.icrc.org/
http://www.asil.org/












Human Rights Journals

• Columbia Human Rights Law Review. New York, NY: 
Columbia Univ., 1985—.  

• Harvard Human Rights Journal. Boston, Mass.: 
Harvard Univ., 1990—.  

• Yale Human Rights & Development Law Journal. New 
Haven, Conn. : Yale Law School, 1998—. Hein Online

• African Humans Rights Journal.  Lansdowne [South 
Africa] : Juta Law, 2001—. Hein Online

• Human Rights Law Review. Nottingham, U.K. : 
Nottingham University Press, 2001—. Hein Online

• The International Journal of Human Rights. London : 
Frank Cass & Co. Ltd, 1997—. 

https://proxy.wcl.american.edu/login?url=http://www.heinonline.org/HOL/Index?index=journals/yhurdvl&collection=journals
https://proxy.wcl.american.edu/login?url=http://www.heinonline.org/HOL/Index?index=journals/afrhurlj&collection=journals
https://proxy.wcl.american.edu/login?url=http://www.heinonline.org/HOL/Index?index=journals/hrlr&collection=journals


Human Rights Case Law Research

• European Commission of Human Rights

• European Court of Human Rights

• Inter-American Commission on Human Rights

• Inter-American Human Rights Database

• Inter-American Commission and Court

• UNHCHR Treaty Bodies Database

• Refugee Caselaw Site

http://www.coe.int/t/commissioner/default_EN.asp
http://www.echr.coe.int/echr
http://www.cidh.org/DefaultE.htm
http://www.cidh.org/DefaultE.htm
http://www.cidh.org/DefaultE.htm
http://www.wcl.american.edu/pub/humright/digest/Inter-American/index.html
http://www.wcl.american.edu/pub/humright/digest/Inter-American/index.html
http://www.wcl.american.edu/pub/humright/digest/Inter-American/index.html
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/inter-americansystem.htm
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/inter-americansystem.htm
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/inter-americansystem.htm
http://www.unhchr.ch/tbs/doc.nsf
http://www.refugeecaselaw.org/
















Research on Torture

• State Reports for the Convention Against 
Torture (CAT)

• Physicians for Human Rights
• International Rehabilitation Council for Torture 

Victims – Contains the RCT Documentation 
Center

• UN Committee Against Torture – Dean 
Grossman

http://www.bayefsky.com/docs.php/area/reports/node/2/treaty/cat/opt/0
http://www.bayefsky.com/docs.php/area/reports/node/2/treaty/cat/opt/0
http://physiciansforhumanrights.org/
http://www.irct.org/Default.aspx?ID=1
http://www.irct.org/Default.aspx?ID=1
http://www.irct.org/Default.aspx?ID=62
http://www.irct.org/Default.aspx?ID=62
http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cat/












Immigration, Asylum & Refugee Law 

Research Guides
• CALS Asylum Case Research (CALS)
• Immigration/Human Rights on the Web (Georgetown University)
• Refugee Protection(Georgetown University)
• Refugee and Asylum Resources (University of Minnesota) 
• Immigration Law - A Comparative Approach: Guide to Immigration Law of 

Australia, Canada and the United States (GlobaLex) 
• Guide to International Refugee Law Resources on the Web (LLRX) 
• Guide to Country Research for Refugee Status Determination (LLRX) 
• ASIL Guide to Electronic Resources for International Law: Human Rights
• United Nations Documentation: Research Guide on Human Rights
• International Human Rights Research Guide (GlobaLex) 
• Human Rights Research: Get Started Online (Harvard) 
• Human Rights Research: Frequently Asked Questions (Columbia) 
• Human Rights Topic Guides (U. Minnesota) Guides on various topics.

http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/intl/cals/asylumresearch.htm
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/intl/guides/ImmigrationHumanRightsontheInternet.cfm
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/intl/guides/RefugeeProtection.cfm
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/asylum/refugee_index.html
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Comparative_Immigration_Law.htm
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Comparative_Immigration_Law.htm
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Comparative_Immigration_Law.htm
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Comparative_Immigration_Law.htm
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Comparative_Immigration_Law.htm
http://www.llrx.com/features/refugee.htm
http://www.llrx.com/features/rsd2.htm
http://www.asil.org/resource/humrts1.htm
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/spechr.htm
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Human_Rights.htm
http://www.law.harvard.edu/library/services/research/guides/international/human_rights.php
http://www.law.columbia.edu/library/Research_Guides/internat_law/humrts
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/edumat/topicguides.html


• Reminder – fast changing – news services, 
alerts, legislative tracking 

• Update often

• Email reflib@wcl.american.edu

QUESTIONS

mailto:reflib@wcl.american.edu
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